Gord Gillespie

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Gord,

Uswak, Gerry <gerry.uswak@usask.ca>
March 21, 2023 4:10 PM

Gord Gillespie

Re: Dentist of record

The CDSS online license system did not allow any changes this year to update such information. A glitch | would

suppose.

Those communities are almost all federal jurisdictions and | don’t work for the feds anymore.

I am not the dentist of record for any clinic since the DDA was changed. | am a referral/consultant dentist for the
Saskatchewan Health Authority and the Prince Albert Grand Council. | do patient consults electronically and call in

prescriptions.

I am not responsible for their clinical/preventive care or clinical operations. The therapists are employed by the two
organizations who operate their clinics.

Hope this helps.

G

Gerry Uswak, DMD, MPH
Associate Professor

University of Saskatchewan College of Dentistry

105 Wiggins Road
Saskatoon, SK

S7N 5E4

Mobile: 306-291-4149

On Mar 21, 2023, at 2:13 PM, Gord Gillespie <Gord@saskdentists.com> wrote:

to phishing@usask.ca

CAUTION: External to USask. Verify sender and use caution with links and attachments. Forward suspicious emails

Qops.

Looks like | had a bad email address!!




Best Regards,

Gord Gillespie ICD.D

Council Chair

College of Dental Surgeons of Saskatchewan
1306 220 2882

From: Gord Gillespie

Sent: March 21, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Gerry Uswack (gerryuswack@icloud.com) <gerryuswack@icloud.com>
Subject: Dentist of record

Hi Gerry.
Hope this finds you and your family in good health.

If | understand correctly, at one point you were the dentist of record for the following locations.

Should you once again be shown as the dentist of record?
AHTAHKAKOOP CREE NATION HIGH SCHOOL
CHARLEBOIS COMMUNITY SCHOOL

CHURCHILL COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

FOND DU LAC HEALTH CENTRE SHAIK IBRAHIM, SOFIA
HECTOR THIBOUTOT COMMUNITY SCHOOL

MINAHIK WASKAHIGAN HIGH SCHOOL

MUSKEG LAKE HEALTH CENTRE

PRE-CAM COMMUNITY SCHOOL

ROSSIGNOL HIGH SCHOOL

ST. JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL & HEALTH CENTRE VIRDI, KABIR [OPERATING ROOM (OR)] LALLI,
JAY [OPERATING ROOM (OR)]

TWIN LAKES COMMUNITY SCHOOL
VALLEYVIEW COMMUNITY SCHOOL
WEST WINDS PRIMARY HEALTH CENTRE
WHITE BUFFALO YOUTH LODGE

WHITECAP HEALTH CENTRE




Gord Gillespie

From: Uswak, Gerry <gerry.uswak@usask.ca>
Sent: March 21, 2023 4:11 PM

To: Gord Gillespie

Subject: Re: Dentist of record

....| also have nothing to do with Athabaska Health Region. Dr. Shaik is the contract holder.
Stay well,
G

Gerry Uswak, DMD, MPH

Associate Professor

University of Saskatchewan College of Dentistry
105 Wiggins Road

Saskatoon, SK

S7N S5E4

Mobile: 306-291-4149

On Mar 21, 2023, at 2:13 PM, Gord Gillespie <Gord@saskdentists.com> wrote:

’ CAUTION: External to USask. Verify sender and use caution with links and attachments. Forward suspicious emails
‘Lto phishing@usask.ca

Oops.
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




